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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (92-603) Zf

SUBJECT: NOFIO PECORA, aka ;555
AR e

”(Z/ _ Re New Orleans airtel to the Bureau, dated 3/1/65.

For the information of the Bureau, NOFIO PECORA
has been previously identifiled as Bufile 137-10042,

The following is a summary of information/provided
by NO 1298-C*, during the period from 3/1/65 to 3/7/6

NO 1298-C*

During the captioned period this informant has
~developed on a day to day basis the following general
information concerning the activities of PECORA, hls wife,
FRANCES, and mother in law, Mrs. SMITH, and other individuval
mentioned below:

This informant overheard during a discussion
between NOFIO PECORA, and unidentified guest at the Tropical
Motel, that NOFIO PECORA's wife FRANCIBZ works for the State
of Louisiana (probably a commissioned member on a State
Insurance Regulatory Board), and he overheard NOFIO brag;
"see that new Chevy, she FRANCED, drives? . It belongs to
the States'" At another point in the discussion NOFIO further
bragged tht he had been offered $300,000 for his propery,
the Troplcail. Motel and Trailer Court in New Orleans, but
that he had turned down the offer,
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